

RE: Legislation Q&As

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 13:35:01 -0400
Attachments: Media QA - Fair Hydro Plan Legislation_DC edit jb edit.docx (60.42 kB)

Sorry, did another run through to update Qs&As from the original announcement, while removing duplicates. There's an OPG comp framework Q later on that needs an update as well.

Matt, when you get back from lunch, it would be great to do a quick run through of some of the Qs at the top that need some help/messaging.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 9:25 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Legislation Q&As

I made some revisions/built out some of the answers, changes tracked. Matt, if you can take a look at these later today that would be great. We need to deliver them to Andrew for the end of day.

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 4:49 PM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Legislation Q&As

Hey all,

I also took a first crack at providing some of the answers we've discussed so far – this might serve as a helpful starting point.

DC

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-04-17 2:29 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Legislation Q&As

Hey Matt,

We've started putting together an updated Q&A document for FHP Legislation. In the attached document you'll see some questions that we may need to deal with. Could you take a look through and see if you have any more to add? Also, we'll need some bullet answers for this, which we can massage and message, hopefully to have a draft for EOD tomorrow. If you could provide what answers you can and point us in the direction of where we might find the others that would be really helpful.

Thanks,
Colin

Colin Nikolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nikolaichuk@ontario.ca